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James Link

From: Ramon Gavarrete

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 8:13 AM

To: Brian Singleton; Carl P. Peeples; Cedrica Daniels; Charles Brecken; Gerald D. Bailey; 

James Flegert; James Link; Kenneth Fair; Kim Carter; Lalit Lalwani; Michael Lucas; Neil 

Greishaw; Scott Travis; Thomas Strom; Timothy A. McKenzie; Carl Smart; Gina Peebles; 

James Harriott; Mark Sexton; Michele Lieberman; Sylvia Torres; Tommy Crosby

Subject: Delegation of Authority

To All, 

 

This is to advise you that I will be out of the office today, Thursday, September 19, 2019 and will be back on Monday, 

September 23, 2019.. 

  

In my absence, Mr. Brian M. Singleton, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director, will have full signature authority.  

  

I will have limited access to e-mail and cell phone messages during this time. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Ramon D. Gavarrete, P.E.  

Public Works Director/County Engineer 

Alachua County Public Works 

5620 NW 120 Lane, Gainesville, Florida 32653 

352.548.1214 (office) 863.381.6875 (cell) 352.337.6243 (Fax) 

rgavarrete@alachuacounty.us 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 




